Sean Homxen

From: McDowell, Bryan <bamcdowell@fishbeck.com>

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2026 2:21 PM

To: Sean Homyen; Mieras, Brandon

Cc Dan Boggs; Jack Brown

Subject: FW: 13 S Union Street Douglas - Site Plan Review

Attachments: Water and Wastewater Preliminary Flow Estimates_13 S Union Street Douglas.pdf

Forwarding this email below on to Sean and Brandon.
Thank you!

Bryan A. McDowell, PE | Civil Engineer
Fishbeck | w: 269.544.6956 | c: 810.434.5406 | Fishbeck.com

From: Robert Miller Jr. <robert@klswa.com>

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2026 2:12 PM

To: McDowell, Bryan <bamcdowell@fishbeck.com>; Mieras, Brandon <Mieras@williams-works.com>
Cc: Anderson, Tricia <anderson@williams-works.com>

Subject: RE: 13 S Union Street Douglas - Site Plan Review

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Hi Bryan,
RE your attached February 5 Memo, KLSWA has no concerns with the demand estimates for the
proposed development at 13 S. Union Street in Douglas. If anyone requires a communication more

formal than this email response, just let me know.

Thanks!

Robert Miller

Kalamazoo Lake Sewer & water Authority Administrator
(269)857-2709

robert@klswa.com

Ralamagoo Latke
Sewer & Waten /uthoncty
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